
Page 1 of 2 

City of Ridgecrest           Kern County             Inyo County          San Bernardino County          Indian Wells Valley Water District 
 

INDIAN WELLS VALLEY 

GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 
Ridgecrest City Hall         100 W California Ave., Ridgecrest, CA 93555      760-499-5002 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

A G E N D A 
Thursday, August 16, 2018 

Open Session 10:00 a.m. 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-

related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Ricca Charlon at (760) 

499-5002.  Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one full business day before the start of the 

meeting. Documents and material relating to an open session agenda items that are provided to the IWVGA 
Board of Directors prior to a regular meeting will be available for public inspection and copying at Indian Wells 

Valley Water District, 500 Ridgecrest Blvd, Ridgecrest, CA 93555, or online at https://iwvga.org/. 

 

Statements from the Public 

The public will be allowed to address the Board during Public Comments about subjects within the jurisdiction 
of the IWVGA Board and that are NOT on the agenda. No action may be taken on off-agenda items unless 

authorized by law. Questions posed to the Board may be answered after the meeting or at future meeting. Dialog 

or extended discussion between the public and the Board or staff will be limited in accordance with the Brown 
Act.  The Public Comments portion of the meeting shall be limited to three (3) minutes per speaker.  Each person 

is limited to one comment during Public Comments.  
 

All remarks and questions should be addressed to the Board as a whole and not to any individual Board member 

or staff. There will be time after each action item on the agenda to receive comments from the public.  Again 
each speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes.  Speakers should be brief and limit their comments to the 

specific subject being discussed.  Persons will be limited to one comment per person unless directed by the Chair. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

This time is reserved for the public to address the Board about matters NOT on the agenda. No 

action will be taken on non-agenda items unless authorized by law. Comments are limited to three 

minutes per person. 
 

3. PRESENTATION ON IMPORTED WATER MARKETING 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA  

a. Approve Minutes of Board Meeting July 19, 2018 

b. Approve Expenditures 

i. Stetson Engineering - $58,533.81 

ii. RWG Law - $4,387.50 

iii. Daily Independent – Full Ordinance Text $530.40 

iv. Daily Independent – 7/10/18 Information meeting $105.75 

v. Desert Research Institute (DRI) $12,866.02 

c. Financial Report 

d. Approval of Nomination for James Mower to fill the recently vacated seat on the PAC  

 

https://iwvga.org/


2 | P a g e  

IWVGA Board of Directors 

Meeting of August 16, 2018 
 

5. WATER RESOURCES MANAGER (WRM) REPORT  

a. Report/Discussion on Plan of Action and Milestones (POAM) 

b. Report on Submittal of Proposition 1 Grant Application Status 

c. Report on Pump fee Status/Schedule 

d. First Draft Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) Outline 

 

6. DISCUSSION ON FISCAL IMPACT REGARDING WATER RESOURCE MANAGER 

PARTICIPATION AT FUTURE PAC MEETINGS  
 

7. REPORT FROM TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 
 

8. REPORT FROM POLICY ADVISORY COMMITTEE (PAC) 
 

9. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

10. CLOSING COMMENTS 
This time is reserved for comments by Board members and/or staff and to identify matters for future 

Board business 
 

11. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING – September 20, 2018; 10:00 a.m. 
 

12. CLOSED SESSION  

Government Code § 54957 - Public Employment - General Manager 
 

13. ADJOURN 



INDIAN WELLS VALLEY 

GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 
                           City of Ridgecrest, Kern County, Inyo County, San Bernardino County, Indian Wells Valley Water District 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MINUTES 
Thursday, July 19, 2018, 10:00 a.m. 

 

IWVGA Members Present:  

Attending via teleconference is Bob Page, San Bernardino County 

 

Meeting recording and public comment letters submitted are made available at: 

https://iwvga.org/iwvga-meetings/ 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 
The meeting is called to order by Chairwoman Breeden at 10:00 a.m. 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance is led by Chairwoman Breeden. 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

Stan Rajtora comments that the Indian Wells Valley Groundwater Authority’s (IWVGA) 

definition of “de-minimis” is not compatible with the State Water Resources Control Board’s 

(SWRCB) definition.  Mr. Rajtora suggests the IWVGA reevaluate where it originated its 

definition of “de-minimis”.  He further suggests a bigger venue, with more parking, host the 

future Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) meetings.  

 

Don Zdeba announces there will be a presentation on the Hydrological Conceptual Model 

(HCM) in City Hall Chambers on July 20, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.   The HCM was developed using the 

SkyTEM data collected in November 2017. 

 

Chip Holloway provides a letter from the Desert Mountain Resource Conservation and 

Development Council offering their services to the IWVGA for administration and reporting for 

the 2017 Proposition 1 Sustainable Groundwater Planning Grant, Severely Disadvantaged 

Communities (SDAC) Water Conservation and Rebate Program, and SDAC Water Audit, Leak 

Detection and Leak Repair Program.  

 

3. CONSENT AGENDA: 

a. Approve Minutes of Board Meeting June 21, 2018 

b. Approve Expenditures 

i. Packwrap - $169.65 

ii. Stetson Engineering - $88,912.33 

iii. A. Christensen - $285.00 

c. Financial Report 

Chairperson Peggy Breeden, City of Ridgecrest Mick Gleason, Kern County  

Peter Brown, Indian Wells Valley Water District Lauren Duffy, IWVGA Board Clerk 

Keith Lemieux, Legal Counsel Ron Strand, IWVGA General Manager 

Stephen Johnson, IWVGA Water Resources Manager Lauren Duffy, IWVGA Board Clerk 

https://iwvga.org/iwvga-meetings/
rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 4a



 

2 | P a g e  

IWVGA Board of Directors - Meeting on July 19, 2018 

 

 d. Waive Further Reading.  Recommendation:  After Legal Counsel has read the title, waive 

full reading of ordinances considered on this agenda for introduction on first reading or 

adoption on second agenda. – Item pulled for further discussion.  

 

Chairwoman Breeden requests agenda item 3d. Waive Further Reading be pulled for further 

discussion.  

 

No public comment. 

 

Motion made by Peter Brown and seconded by Mick Gleason to approve the Minutes of Board 

Meeting June 21, 2018, Expenditures in the amount of $169.65 to Packwrap, $88,912.33 to 

Stetson Engineers, and $285.00 to A. Christensen, and the Financial Report.  Motion carried 

unanimously by the following roll call vote: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Board hears comments from Judie Decker. 

 

Keith Lemieux comments that he believes agenda item 3d was a mistake, the subject is covered 

in agenda item 5.  Agenda item 3d is not addressed and no action is taken.  

 

4. WATER REOURCES MANAGER REPORT: 

 

a. Report/Discussion on Plan of Action and Milestones (POAM) 

Jeff Helsley provides a report on the updated POAM.  (Available on www.IWVGA.org) 

 

b. Report on Submittal of Proposition 1 Grant Application Status: 

Steve Johnson comments that Department of Water Resources (DWR) did send the draft 

Proposition 1 Grant Agreement back to Stetson Engineers with minor changes.  DWR asked that 

three of the exhibits, which provided the work plans and budgets, be reformatted by the end of 

July 2018 and returned to them.  

 

Mr. Johnson corrects a report he made at the TAC meeting on July 5, 2018.  DWR has waived 

the 50% match requirement for category 2 grant funding.  

 

c. Discussion/Approval of Draft Well Registration Form, Reporting Form, and Draft 

FAQ: 

Steve Johnson states that no changes have been made, however several comments were received 

regarding the complexity of the Registration Form.   

 

The Registration Forms are expected to be sent out early next week. 

 

Director Kingsley Absent 

Director Gleason Aye 

Chairwoman Breeden Aye 

Vice-chair Brown Aye 

Director Page Aye 

http://www.iwvga.org/


 

3 | P a g e  

IWVGA Board of Directors - Meeting on July 19, 2018 

 

 Once the Registration Forms are returned, Stetson Engineers will customize the Reporting Forms 

to fit the customer’s Registration Form.  The goal is so that customers will not see items on the 

Reporting Form which do not apply to their specific well.  

 

All forms are available online at www.IWVGA.org. 

 

The Board hears comments from Judie Decker, Renee Westa-Lusk, Michael Davis of Gresham 

and Savage on behalf of Meadowbrook, and Doreen Conaway-Baker.  

 

d. TSS Grant Application Status: 

Steve Johnson reports that the first step taken to obtain Technical Support Services (TSS) 

through DWR is to fill out and submit a general application, which Stetson Engineers has done.  

The application has been accepted by DWR and the priority date is set.  

 

The next step, through the TAC, is to develop a specific application with areas which the 

IWVGA may request support from the TSS.  

 

e. Alternative/Imported Water Report: 

Jeff Helsley comments that Stetson Engineers is focusing on two imported water concepts.  

Stetson Engineers has been in contact with Los Angeles Department of Water and Power 

(DWP), which is about to kick-off a study regarding alternative water supplies for themselves 

and eventually exploring water marketing and banking opportunities.  The project manager on 

the study mentioned to Stetson Engineers the possibility of banking water in the IWV, which 

could open up discussions of possible water transfers with DWP.  Further discussions and 

conceptual costs will be presented at future TAC meetings. 

 

Stetson Engineers is also researching transferring water from the Antelope Valley East Kern 

(AVEK) Water Agency, which has the closest existing infrastructure that moves state water 

project water to this basin.  AVEK Water Agency is open to talk about water banking and 

transfers with the IWVGA.  

 

The Board hears comments from Joshua Nugent. 

 

Mick Gleason comments that several months ago, Willow Springs Water Bank (WSWB) visited 

him and discussed water banking.  WSWB is looking to increase their water banking to 1 million 

acre-feet and in order to do that they must apply for various state funding.  In order for WSWB 

to apply and compete well, an entity would need to sign the application and meet several criteria 

requirements.  One of these requirements is the entity must have a Hazard Mitigation Plan, 

which Kern County has.  After much discussion, Kern County agreed to sign WSWB water 

banking expansion in exchange for 10,000 acre feet.  Approximately two or three months later, 

WSWB presented the plan to Kern County and allotted them 30,000 acre feet for banking.  

 

5. SECOND READING AND ADOPTION, ORDINANCE NO. 02-18 ESTABLISHING 

GROUNDWATER EXTRACTION FEES AND THE RULES, REGULATIONS AND 

PROCEDURES FOR THEIR IMPOSITION: 

http://www.iwvga.org/


 

4 | P a g e  

IWVGA Board of Directors - Meeting on July 19, 2018 

 

 James Worth, Legal Counsel for IWVGA and Indian Wells Valley Water District (IWVWD), 

provides a brief overview of the Ordinance NO. 02-18 Groundwater Extraction Fees.  

 

Motion made by Peter Brown and seconded by Mick Gleason to waive reading of Ordinance in 

full and adopt by title only.    

 

The Board hears comments from Zach Boardman. 

 

Motion carried unanimously by the following roll call vote: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Board hears comments from Mike Davis, who submits a letter to the Board, Donna Thomas, 

Joshua Nugent, Judie Decker, Wallace Martin, and Doreen Conaway-Baker. 

 

Motion made by Mick Gleason and seconded by Peter Brown to approve Staff’s 

recommendation and adopt Ordinance No. 02-18, Establishing Groundwater Extraction Fees.    

 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Motion is passed by a vote of 3-1. 

 

6. APPROVAL OF AN ASSESSMENT ADVANCE AGREEMENT WITH THE 

COUNTY OF KERN: 
Ron Strand reports on the Agreement between Kern County and the IWVGA presented in the 

Board Packet.  In an effort to provide funding to the IWVGA, Kern County is loaning the 

IWVGA $500,000.  

 

Motion made by Mick Gleason and seconded by Peter Brown to approve Staff’s 

recommendation and approve the Assessment Advance Agreement with the County of Kern.    

 

No public comments. 

 

Motion carried unanimously by the following roll call vote: 

Director Kingsley Absent 

Director Gleason Aye 

Chairwoman Breeden Aye 

Vice-chair Brown Aye 

Director Page Aye 

Director Kingsley Absent 

Director Gleason Aye 

Chairwoman Breeden No 

Vice-chair Brown Aye 

Director Page Aye 



 

5 | P a g e  

IWVGA Board of Directors - Meeting on July 19, 2018 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7. REVIEW OF PROTOCOL FOR TAC MEETINGS: 

Keith Lemieux reviews the protocol for TAC meetings. 

 

Mr. Lemieux clarifies that though it is a Brown Act meeting, it does not require minutes nor 

action items on the agenda.  

 

The Board hears comments from Mike Davis, and Don Decker, who submitted a comment letter, 

and Earl Wilson.    

 

8. DISCUSSION ON USE OF KERN COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH BUILDING ON 

RIDGECREST BLVD. AS THE IWVGA LOCAL OFFICE WHEN NEW GENERAL 

MANAGER IS HIRED: 
Ron Strand comments that Supervisor Gleason mentioned the possibility of the Kern County 

Public Health Building being available as a permanent office for the IWVGA and future General 

Manager.  Staff recommends discussion be had on whether an office is needed.  If yes, and if the 

Kern County building is chosen, staff requests that the Board direct it to establish a lease or 

agreement with Kern County for the building.  

 

Motion made by Peter Brown and seconded by Mick Gleason to direct staff to draft an 

agreement for the Kern County Public Health Building and present it to the Board at the next 

IWVGA Board Meeting for approval.  

 

The Board hears comments from Judie Decker and Renee Westa-Lusk.  

 

Motion carried unanimously by the following roll call vote: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9. REPORT FROM TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC): 

Adam Bingham, TAC chair, provides a report from the July 12, 2018 IWVGA TAC Meeting.  

 

10. REPORT FROM POLICY ADVISORY COMMITTEE (PAC): 

 

Director Kingsley Absent 

Director Gleason Aye 

Chairwoman Breeden Aye 

Vice-chair Brown Aye 

Director Page Aye 

Director Kingsley Absent 

Director Gleason Aye 

Chairwoman Breeden Aye 

Vice-chair Brown Aye 

Director Page Aye 



 

6 | P a g e  

IWVGA Board of Directors - Meeting on July 19, 2018 

 

 Keith Lemieux announces that the pre-Board meetings which have been taking place for the past 

several months, which Board members over time began to attend, will no longer take place.  If 

future meetings take place, they will only include staff members and the chairs of the PAC and 

TAC.  

 

Donna Thomas, PAC chair, provides a report from the July 12, 2018 IWVGA TAC Meeting. 

 

At 1:25 p.m. Bob Page leaves the meeting via teleconference. 

 

The Board hears comments from Joshua Nugent. 

 

11. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT: 

Ron Strand reports that Bob Page sent him an email after leaving the conference requesting that 

staff, going forward when providing an agenda item, include the fiscal impact of the 

recommended action.   

 

12. CLOSING COMMENTS:  

Chairwoman Breeden asks for the following future agenda items: Staff attendance at PAC 

meetings and a discussion on Brackish Water, as well as further explanation on the Salt and 

Nutrient Management Plan.  

 

13. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING:   

The next IWVGA Regular Board Meeting will be held on August 16, 2018; at 10:00 a.m. 

 

14. CLOSED SESSION: 

Government Code § 54957 – Public Employment – General Manager 

 

No action is taken that would require disclosure under the Brown Act.  

 

15. ADJOURN: 

The meeting is adjourned by Chairwoman Breeden at 2:15 p.m. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Lauren Duffy 

Clerk of the Board of Directors 

Indian Wells Valley Groundwater Authority 
 



Water Resources Management
01 - Prep & Attend Board,PAC & TAC Mtgs/Consult w/ Authority & Committees to Dev

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Principal $7,475.0032.50 $230.00
Supervisor I $1,600.008.00 $200.00
Associate I $1,466.2512.75 $115.00
Assistant II $112.501.25 $90.00

$10,653.75Professional Services Subtotal:
Reimbursables Charge

Reproduction (Color) $16.91
Mileage $305.20
Reproduction $3.90

$326.01Reimbursables Subtotal:

$10,979.76Prep & Attend Board,PAC & TAC Mtgs/Consult w/ Authority & Committees to Dev 
02 - Preparation of Prop 1 Application Grant Funding/DWR Coordn/Auth Financial Plan

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Supervisor I $200.001.00 $200.00
Associate I $1,322.5011.50 $115.00

$1,522.50Professional Services Subtotal:

$1,522.50Preparation of Prop 1 Application Grant Funding/DWR Coordn/Auth Financial Pla
02.01 - Prop 1 Grant Administration

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Principal $3,507.5015.25 $230.00
Supervisor I $1,000.005.00 $200.00
Supervisor II $1,202.506.50 $185.00
Associate I $1,466.2512.75 $115.00
Assistant III $63.750.75 $85.00

$7,240.00Professional Services Subtotal:

$7,240.00Prop 1 Grant Administration Subtotal:
04.01 - Data Gaps

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Supervisor II $1,110.006.00 $185.00
$1,110.00Professional Services Subtotal:

$1,110.00Data Gaps Subtotal:
04.02 - Data Management System

Invoice

County of Kern Invoice Number: 2652-11
County Administrative Office
1115 Truxtun Ave., 5th Floor Invoice Date: 7/18/2018
Bakersfield CA  93301
ATTN.: Mr. Alan Christensen

Project #: 2652 Indian Wells Valley Groundwater Authority

Professional Services through 6/30/2018

rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 4.b.i.



Project #: 2652 2652-11Invoice No:

July 18, 2018

Page 2

04.02 - Data Management System
Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Associate I $431.253.75 $115.00
$431.25Professional Services Subtotal:

$431.25Data Management System Subtotal:
05 - Project Management Costs & Schedule

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Associate I $3,795.0033.00 $115.00
Associate III $262.502.50 $105.00

$4,057.50Professional Services Subtotal:

$4,057.50Project Management Costs & Schedule Subtotal:
05A - POAM

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Associate I $287.502.50 $115.00
Administrative II $162.502.50 $65.00

$450.00Professional Services Subtotal:

$450.00POAM Subtotal:
06 - IWVGW Basin 3rd Party Sustainability/Safe Yield Rev (GSP Compliance)/Numerica

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Supervisor II $3,885.0021.00 $185.00
$3,885.00Professional Services Subtotal:

Reimbursables Charge

Lodging $221.70
Meals $32.63
Mileage $153.70

$408.03Reimbursables Subtotal:

$4,293.03IWVGW Basin 3rd Party Sustainability/Safe Yield Rev (GSP Compliance)/Numerica
07 - IWVGW Basin Opptys & Constraints for Alt Imported Water Supplies

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Supervisor I $1,400.007.00 $200.00
Associate I $1,063.759.25 $115.00
Assistant II $855.009.50 $90.00

$3,318.75Professional Services Subtotal:
Reimbursables Charge

Reproduction (Color) $4.45
Reproduction $17.70

$22.15Reimbursables Subtotal:

$3,340.90IWVGW Basin Opptys & Constraints for Alt Imported Water Supplies Subtotal:
09 - Other Ongoing Studies/Review (Brackish Water, USGS Recharge, Subsidence, Geop

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Principal $805.003.50 $230.00
Supervisor II $1,665.009.00 $185.00
Assistant II $9,360.00104.00 $90.00

$11,830.00Professional Services Subtotal:

$11,830.00Other Ongoing Studies/Review (Brackish Water, USGS Recharge, Subsidence, Geop
11.01 - GSP Projects & Testing: Monitoring Wells



Project #: 2652 2652-11Invoice No:

July 18, 2018

Page 3

11.01 - GSP Projects & Testing: Monitoring Wells
Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Supervisor II $555.003.00 $185.00
$555.00Professional Services Subtotal:

$555.00GSP Projects & Testing: Monitoring Wells Subtotal:
14 - Pumping Assessment Support

Professional Services ChargeBill RateBill Hours

Principal $6,325.0027.50 $230.00
Supervisor I $600.003.00 $200.00
Associate I $5,088.7544.25 $115.00
Associate III $262.502.50 $105.00
Assistant II $90.001.00 $90.00

$12,366.25Professional Services Subtotal:
Reimbursables Charge

Lodging $205.02
Mileage $152.60

$357.62Reimbursables Subtotal:

$12,723.87Pumping Assessment Support Subtotal:

Water Resources Management Subtotal: $58,533.81

$58,533.81*** Invoice Total ***



Water Resources Management
01 - Prep & Attend Board,PAC & TAC Mtgs/Consult w/ Authority & Committees to Dev GSP

Reimbursables
Description Date Units Unit Rate Charge Notes
Mileage 06/21/2018 280.00 $152.60$0.545

REIMBURSABLES SUMMARY

County of Kern Invoice Number: 2652-11
County Administrative Office
1115 Truxtun Ave., 5th Floor Invoice Date: 7/18/2018
Bakersfield CA  93301
ATTN.: Mr. Alan Christensen

Project #: 2652 Indian Wells Valley Groundwater Authority

Professional Services through 6/30/2018

Mileage 06/21/2018 280.00 $152.60$0.545
Reproduction 06/30/2018 26.00 $3.90$0.15
Reproduction (Color) 06/30/2018 19.00 $16.91$0.89

$326.01Prep & Attend Board,PAC & TAC Mtgs/Consult w/ Authority &
C i D GSP S b T l

06 - IWVGW Basin 3rd Party Sustainability/Safe Yield Rev (GSP Compliance)/Numerical GW Model
Reimbursables
Description Date Units Unit Rate Charge Notes
Meals 06/27/2018 1.00 $14.00$14.00
Mileage 06/27/2018 141.00 $76.85$0.545
Meals 06/28/2018 1.00 $18.63$18.63
Lodging 06/29/2018 1.00 $221.70$221.70
Mileage 06/29/2018 141.00 $76.85$0.545

$408.03IWVGW Basin 3rd Party Sustainability/Safe Yield Rev (GSP
C li )/N i l GW M d l S b T l

07 - IWVGW Basin Opptys & Constraints for Alt Imported Water Supplies
Reimbursables
Description Date Units Unit Rate Charge Notes
Reproduction 06/30/2018 118.00 $17.70$0.15
Reproduction (Color) 06/30/2018 5.00 $4.45$0.89

$22.15IWVGW Basin Opptys & Constraints for Alt Imported Water Supplies

14 - Pumping Assessment Support
Reimbursables
Description Date Units Unit Rate Charge Notes
Lodging 06/07/2018 1.00 $205.02$205.02
Mileage 06/07/2018 280.00 $152.60$0.545

$357.62Pumping Assessment Support Sub-Total:



Rewards Program ID:

You were checked out by:

You were checked in by:

Total Balance Due:

GP-JXM23044

dmaede

msanch

$0.00

Quality Inn (CA022)

Ridgecrest, CA 93555

507 S. China Lake Blvd.

GM.CA022@choicehotels.com

(760) 375-9732

Account:

Date:

Room:

Arrival Date:

Departure Date:

Check In Time:

Check Out Time: 6/29/18 5:54 AM

6/27/18 9:12 PM

6/29/18

6/27/18

201        S3A

6/29/18

595998955

PO BOX 881
PO BOX 881

CARLSBAD, CA 92018

CHOICE ENHANCED RESERVATION

MORAN, JEAN

Post Date Description Comment Amount

6/27/18 Room Charge #201 MORAN, JEAN $98.10

6/27/18 Occupancy Tax $9.81

6/27/18 RTID Assessment $2.94

6/28/18 Room Charge #201 MORAN, JEAN $98.10

6/28/18 Occupancy Tax $9.81

6/28/18 RTID Assessment $2.94

6/29/18 Visa Payment ($221.70)

XXXXXXXXXXXX4915 

Folio Summary 6/27/18 - 6/29/18

Room Charge $196.20

Occupancy Tax $19.62

RTID Assessment $5.88

Visa Payment ($221.70)

Balance Due: $0.00

Congratulations.  You are earning Choice Privileges Points for this stay.

x_______________________________________________________

This rate is eligible for partner rewards. If this rate is changed, you may no 
longer be entitled to Choice Privileges points.

  







rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 4.b.ii.







The Daily Independent
P.O. Box 7
Ridgecrest, CA 93556

Office Hours: Mon - Fri.

8:30 am - 2.30 pm

Phone  Number: 760-375-4481

Fax Number: 760-375-4880

City of Ridgecrest

100 W. Califronia Ave

Ridgecrest, CA  93555 Invoice 7/26/2018

Account # 103108

Date Description Lines Amount

31-Jul-18 Legal Pub Run 1 Public Notice IWVGA Ord 2-183 680 x $.78 530.40$  

Total $530.40

Please Submit Payment to the above address.  Should you have any billing questions, please contact:

Advertising Department

rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 4.b.iii.



rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 4.b.iv.





rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 4.b.v.



September October November December January February March April

Expenses
DESCRIPTION August Expenses Partial September Expenses Remaining September Expenses October Expenses November Expenses

Stetson Engineers₁   20,530.56$ 42,499.24$ 15,577.75$ 66,241.27$ 41,080.36$

DESCRIPTION Q1 Q2 Q3

USGS₂ 10,335.00$ 32,662.04$ 22,301.48$

DESCRIPTION

Other

Total Expenses 10,335.00$ 20,530.56$ -$ 42,499.24$ 48,239.79$ 66,241.27$ -$ 63,381.84$

Income
Member Contributions 74,364.80$

DWR₃ 9,818.25$

IWVWD₄ 100,000.00$ 48,239.79$ 66,241.27$

County of Kern

Total Income 74,364.80$ -$ -$ 100,000.00$ 48,239.79$ 76,059.52$ -$

Total Net 64,029.80$ 43,499.24$ 43,499.24$ 1,000.00$ 52,760.21$ 34,758.73$ 110,818.25$ 47,436.41$

₁ - October payment - Covers August expenses

December payment - Due to cash flow issues, only a partial payment was made for September expenses

January payment - Covers remaining balance of September invoice

February payment - Covers October expenses

April payment - Covers November expenses

June payment - Covers December expenses

July payment - Covers January 2018 expenses

August payment - Covers February 2018 expenses

₂ - September payment covers Q1

January payment - Covers Q2

April payment - Covers Q3

May payment - Covers Q4 - Final invoice

₃ - March reimbursement - Covers September USGS invoice with DWR retaining 5%

June reimbrusement - Covers partial Stetson payments made in October and December with DWR retaining 5%

2017

Notes

rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 4c



May June July August September October November December

December Expenses Jan 2018 Expenses Feb-June 2018 Expenses Average Expenses Average Expenses Average Expenses Average Expenses

58,764.60$ 88,416.42$ 360,072.64$ 50,000.00$ 50,000.00$ 50,000.00$ 50,000.00$

Q4 - Final

22,301.48$

Approved - 4/19/18 Pending - 8/16/18 Anticipated Expenses Anticipated Expenses Anticipated Expenses Anticipated Expenses

76.44$ 19,406.56$ 5,000.00$ 5,000.00$ 5,000.00$ 5,000.00$

81,142.52$ 88,416.42$ -$ 379,479.20$ 55,000.00$ 55,000.00$ 55,000.00$ 55,000.00$

22,734.08$

63,381.84$ 81,142.52$ 88,416.42$ 52,578.16$

500,000.00$

86,115.92$ 81,142.52$ 588,416.42$ 52,578.16$ -$ -$ -$ -$

52,409.81$ 45,135.91$ 633,552.33$ 306,651.29$ 251,651.29$ 196,651.29$ 141,651.29$ 86,651.29$

2018



General Ledger Balance Sheet - (FOS) 8/7/2018 4:34:11 PM

AcctNo AccountName Crdt/D BeginningBalance YTD_Debit YTD_Credit CurrentBalance
FundNo: 42927, FundName: INDIAN WELLS VLY GRDWATER JPA
AccountType: Asset

0110 CASH IN TREASURY Debit 133,552.33 588,416.42 88,416.42 633,552.33
Total AccountType: Asset 133,552.33 588,416.42 88,416.42 633,552.33

AccountType: Liability
1010 WARRANTS PAYABLE Credit 0.00 88,416.42 88,416.42 0.00
1012 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE Credit 0.00 88,416.42 88,416.42 0.00
1326 LOAN PAYABLE - OTHER Credit (359,005.42) 0.00 500,000.00 (859,005.42)
Total AccountType: Liabi (359,005.42) 176,832.84 676,832.84 (859,005.42)

AccountType: Net Asset or Fund Balance
2350 FUND BALANCE AVAILABL Credit 225,453.09 88,416.42 0.00 313,869.51
2410 ESTIMATED REVENUES Debit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2710 REVENUES Credit 0.00 500,000.00 588,416.42 (88,416.42)
2990 BUDGETARY CLEARING Debit 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00
Total AccountType: Net A 225,453.09 1,088,416.42 1,088,416.42 225,453.09

Total FundNo: 42927, Fun 0.00 1,853,665.68 1,853,665.68 0.00
0.00 1,853,665.68 1,853,665.68 0.00

1/1



rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 4d

rcharlon
Typewritten Text



ID Task Name Task Responsibility Predecessors Budget Actual Cost Remaining Cost Start Finish % Complete

0 POAM billing data through 06/30/2018 4,700,821$ 1,608,372$    $ ,091,3103 Thu 1/1/15 Mon 12/30/19 43 %
1  Water Resources Manager Starts Work - August 2017 - $0.00 $0.00 Thu 8/17/17 Thu 8/17/17 99%

2  Task 1.0 Initial GSP Support Studies - $167,600 $167,600.00 $0.00 Fri 1/1/16 Mon 10/1/18 29 %
11 Task 2.0 Proposition 1 SGMA GSP Development Grant - $103,000 $69,855.59 3,149.04$3 Fri 9/8/17 Thu 12/26/19 21%

17 Task 3.0 Data Management System - $371,805 $98,674.00 74,880.64$2 Thu 8/3/17 Mon 12/2/19 14%
28 Task 4.0 GSP Development and Submittal - $2 84,900,3 $847,865.10 ,537,158.76$1 Thu 1/1/15 Mon 12/30/19 24%
29 Task 4.1 Prepare/Submit Notification of GSP Preparation to 

DWR and Local Agencies and Post on Website
- 1 $0.00 $0.00 Tue 10/17/17 Tue 10/17/17 100%

30 Task 4.2 Conceptual and Numerical Basin Modeling - $926,400 $692,228.10 $234,209.15 Thu 1/1/15 Mon 7/1/19 47 %

31 Hydrogeologic Conceptual Model $31,400 $17,624.78 $13,775.22 Wed 10/18/17 Thu 11/1/18 65 %
35 Numerical Groundwater Model - $895,000 $674,603.31 $220,433.93 Thu 1/1/15 Mon 7/1/19 57 %
54 Task 4.3 Data Gap Evaluation - $1,055,900 $32,206.00 ,023,697.79$1 Fri 12/15/17 Tue 12/3/19 17%
83 Task 4.4 Imported Water Study - $175,000 $68,108.00 $106,897.36 Fri 12/15/17 Tue 12/4/18 93 %
89 Task 4.5 Recycled Water Study - $61,000 $55,323.00 ,751.84$5 Fri 12/15/17 Fri 7/20/18 19 %
96 Task 4.6 Prepare Draft GSP Chapters - $135,300 $0.00 $135,301.83 Wed 8/1/18 Fri 6/28/19 0%
106 Task 4.7 GSP Report Preparation: Develop Draft and Final 

GSP
- $31,300 $0.00 $31,300.79 Mon 7/1/19 Mon 8/26/19 0%

111 Task 4.8 Public Hearing and Adoption of Plan - $0.00 $0.00 Mon 8/26/19 Mon 12/30/19 0%
117 Task 5.0 SDAC Projects - $646,000 $28,950.00 $617,052.10 Mon 10/9/17 Fri 12/27/19 5%
118 Water Conservation and Rebate Program IWVGA/Stetson $206,000 $12,942.00 $193,060.10 Mon 10/9/17 Fri 12/27/19 6%
119 Water Audit, Leak Detection, and Leak Repair Program IWVGA/Stetson $440,000 $16,008.00 $423,992.00 Mon 10/9/17 Fri 12/27/19 4%

120 Task 6.0 IWVGA Project Management and  Administrative 
Tasks

- $416,766 $175,208.00 $241,546.04 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 41%

131 Task 7.0 Legal Services IWVGA $200,000 $0.00 $200,000.00 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 0%
132 Task 8.0 Stakeholder/Authority Coordination - $289,250 $175,077.38 $122,316.41 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 43%
138 Task 9.0 Groundwater Pumping Fee Support Stetson $121,500 $56,293.00 $65,206.59 Thu 2/1/18 Fri 12/27/19 64 %

8/17

10/17

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1
2017 2018 2019

Task

Critical Task

Milestone

Summary

Rolled Up Task

Rolled Up Critical Task

Rolled Up Milestone

Rolled Up Progress

Split

External Tasks

Project Summary

Group By Summary

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Critical

Critical Split

Baseline

Baseline Milestone

Baseline Summary

Progress

Deadline

INDIAN WELLS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY
GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABLITIY PLAN (GSP) DEVELOPMENT

POAM SCHEDULE - DRAFT (August 9, 2018)

Page 1

Project: POAM billing data through 06/30/2018
Date: Thu 8/9/18

rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 5a

rcharlon
Typewritten Text

rcharlon
Typewritten Text



ID Task Name Task Responsibility Predecessors Budget Actual Cost Remaining Cost Start Finish % Complete

0 POAM billing data through 06/30/2018 $ ,700,8214 1,608,372$    3,091,310$ Thu 1/1/15 Mon 12/30/19 43 %
1  Water Resources Manager Starts Work - August 2017 - $0.00 $0.00 Thu 8/17/17 Thu 8/17/17 99%

2  Task 1.0 Initial GSP Support Studies - $167,600 $167,600.00 $0.00 Fri 1/1/16 Mon 10/1/18 92%
3 USGS Recharge Study - Grant Funded USGS / Kern County $87,600 $87,600.00 $0.00 Mon 6/5/17 Mon 10/1/18 79%
4 Brackish Groundwater Resources FS- Brackish Groundwater 

Study Group Funded
IWVWD / Others $0.00 $0.00 Mon 5/1/17 Mon 10/1/18 75%

5 Aerial Electro-Magnetic Geophysics Survey- Government and 
Local Funding

IWVWD / Others $0.00 $0.00 Tue 11/14/17 Tue 7/31/18 85%

6 Well Database Groundwater Truthing Study IWVWD / Others $0.00 $0.00 Wed 8/23/17 Wed 12/20/17 100%
7  Salt and Nutrient Management Plan IWVWD / Others $80,000 $80,000.00 $0.00 Fri 1/1/16 Fri 12/29/17 100%
8  Loading Analysis (Existing) IWVWD / Ridgecrest $30,000 $30,000.00 $0.00 Fri 1/1/16 Fri 12/29/17 100%
9  Mixing Model Development (Existing) IWVWD / Ridgecrest 8SS $30,000 $30,000.00 $0.00 Fri 1/1/16 Fri 12/29/17 100%
10  Reporting and Coordination IWVWD / Ridgecrest 8SS,9SS $20,000 $20,000.00 $0.00 Fri 1/1/16 Fri 12/29/17 100%
11 Task 2.0 Proposition 1 SGMA GSP Development Grant - $103,000 $69,855.59 3,149.04$3 Fri 9/8/17 Thu 12/26/19 21%

12 Release final PSP DWR $0.00 $0.00 Fri 9/8/17 Fri 9/8/17 0%
13 Prepare Project Application Stetson 1 $62,880 $65,030.59 ($2,150.59) Mon 9/11/17 Tue 11/14/17 88%
14 Submit Project Application Stetson 13 $0.00 $0.00 Wed 11/15/17 Wed 11/15/17 0%
15 DWR Grant Agreement Coordination IWVGA / Stetson $10,000 $4,825.00 ,179.63$5 Tue 11/14/17 Fri 9/28/18 64 %
16 DWR Grant Reporting/Coordination IWVGA / Stetson 15 $30,120 $0.00 $30,120.00 Mon 10/1/18 Thu 12/26/19 0%
17 Task 3.0 Data Management System - $371,805 $98,674.00 74,880.64$2 Thu 8/3/17 Mon 12/2/19 14%
18 Task 3.1 Data Management System Development - $48,605 $50,379.00 $0.00 Wed 8/23/17 Wed 1/31/18 100%

19 Develop a Web-Based GeoDatabase (DMS) Stetson 1 $48,605 $50,379.00 $0.00 Wed 8/23/17 Wed 1/31/18 100%
20 Task 3.2 Data Compilation and Analysis - $323,200 $48,295.00 74,880.64$2 Thu 8/3/17 Mon 12/2/19 7%
21 Develop Monitoring Protocols for the GSP Stetson $30,900 $0.00 0,900.36$3 Thu 3/1/18 Fri 9/28/18 0%
22 Populate Data with Historical Data Stetson $54,200 $38,295.00 $15,905.96 Fri 12/15/17 Fri 11/30/18 13%
23 Install Transducers and Telemetry Equipment Stetson $179,700 $0.00 $179,674.02 Fri 6/1/18 Mon 4/29/19 0%

24 Integrate GSP Goals and Objectives – Adaptive Management Stetson $43,900 $0.00 $43,900.30 Mon 4/1/19 Thu 6/27/19 0%

25 Monitoring Program - Kern County Water Agency and Navy 
Funded

KCWA / Navy $0.00 $0.00 Thu 8/3/17 Mon 12/2/19 0%

26 Ramboll Coordination Stetson $10,000 $10,000.00 $0.00 Mon 1/1/18 Fri 3/30/18 100%
27 CASGEM Coordination $4,500 $0.00 $4,500.00 Tue 11/14/17 Wed 1/31/18 0%
28 Task 4.0 GSP Development and Submittal - $2, 4,90038 $847,865.10 ,537,158.76$1 Thu 1/1/15 Mon 12/30/19 24%
29 Task 4.1 Prepare/Submit Notification of GSP Preparation to 

DWR and Local Agencies and Post on Website
- 1 $0.00 $0.00 Tue 10/17/17 Tue 10/17/17 100%

30 Task 4.2 Conceptual and Numerical Basin Modeling - $926,400 $692,228.10 $234,209.15 Thu 1/1/15 Mon 7/1/19 36%

31 Hydrogeologic Conceptual Model $31,400 $17,624.78 $13,775.22 Wed 10/18/17 Thu 11/1/18 65 %
32 Prepare/Review Hydrogeologic Conceptual Model Stetson 29 $17,624.78 $13,775.22 Wed 10/18/17 Tue 6/19/18 56%

33 Discussion of Hydrogeologic Conceptual Model TAC $0.00 $0.00 Thu 6/28/18 Wed 10/31/18 0%

34 Discussion of Water Budget TAC $0.00 $0.00 Thu 2/1/18 Thu 11/1/18 0%

8/17

11/15

10/17

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1
2017 2018 2019

Task

Critical Task

Milestone

Summary

Rolled Up Task

Rolled Up Critical Task

Rolled Up Milestone

Rolled Up Progress

Split

External Tasks

Project Summary

Group By Summary

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Critical

Critical Split

Baseline

Baseline Milestone

Baseline Summary

Progress

Deadline

INDIAN WELLS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY
GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABLITIY PLAN (GSP) DEVELOPMENT

POAM SCHEDULE - DRAFT (August 9, 2018)

Page 1

Project: POAM billing data through 06/30/2018
Date: Thu 8/9/18



ID Task Name Task Responsibility Predecessors Budget Actual Cost Remaining Cost Start Finish % Complete

35 Numerical Groundwater Model - $895,000 $674,603.31 $220,433.93 Thu 1/1/15 Mon 7/1/19 57 %
36 Model Develoment Navy $620,600 $620,600.00 $0.00 Thu 1/1/15 Wed 8/16/17 100%
37 Review and Evaluation of Existing Groundwater Model Stetson 36 $31,400 $29,874.32 $1,554.17 Thu 8/17/17 Fri 12/29/17 95%

38 Model: Historical Model Calibration Navy / DRI / Stetson 37 $58,000 $24,129.00 $33,878.61 Thu 5/10/18 Wed 10/31/18 14 %
39 Historical and Baseline Recharge and Pumping 

Workshop
TAC $0.00 $0.00 Thu 6/28/18 Thu 6/28/18 0%

40 Calibration Workshop TAC $0.00 $0.00 Wed 8/29/18 Wed 8/29/18 0%
41 Complete Basin Model Calibration Stetson 38,40 $0.00 $0.00 Thu 11/1/18 Thu 11/1/18 0%
42 Discussion and Recommendation of Model Calibration TAC 40 $0.00 $0.00 Thu 9/6/18 Thu 10/4/18 0%

43 Model: Baseline Navy / DRI / Stetson 37,41FF+21 days $0.00 $0.00 Thu 9/6/18 Fri 11/30/18 0%
44 Discussion and Recommendation of 4 Modeling 

Scenarios
TAC 32FS-37 days,86,94 $0.00 $0.00 Fri 8/3/18 Fri 11/2/18 0%

45 Discussion of Initial Sustainable Management Criteria TAC $0.00 $0.00 Thu 7/12/18 Fri 11/2/18 0%

46 Model: Management Actions DRI / Stetson 44,43FS-20 days,45,42 $78,000 $0.00 $78,001.15 Mon 11/5/18 Fri 3/1/19 0%
47 Discussion of Baseline and Management Action Modeling

Results
DRI/TAC 46SS+23 days $0.00 $0.00 Thu 12/6/18 Fri 3/29/19 0%

48 Complete Modeling of Management Actions DRI 46 $0.00 $0.00 Mon 3/4/19 Mon 3/4/19 0%

49 Recommendation of Management Actions for GSP TAC 47 $0.00 $0.00 Mon 4/1/19 Mon 4/1/19 0%

50 Discussion and Recommendation of Sustainable 
Management Criteria

TAC 47SS $0.00 $0.00 Thu 12/6/18 Fri 3/29/19 0%

51 Model: Transport Modeling and Alternative Effects of 
Land Subsidence

DRI / Stetson 77 $107,000 $0.00 $107,000.00 Thu 12/6/18 Mon 4/1/19 0%

52 Discussion and Recommendation of Transport Modeling 
and Land Subsidence

DRI / Stetson 51SS+20 days $0.00 $0.00 Thu 1/3/19 Wed 5/1/19 0%

53 Draft Model Documentation DRI $0.00 $0.00 Mon 7/9/18 Mon 7/1/19 0%
54 Task 4.3 Data Gap Evaluation - $1,055,900 $32,206.00 $1 23,697.79,0 Fri 12/15/17 Tue 12/3/19 17%
55 Review Existing Model and Monitoring Network Stetson $42,400 $5,546.00 $36,851.79 Fri 12/15/17 Mon 12/31/18 15%

56 Identification of Data Gaps Stetson $24,300 $24,300.00 $0.00 Mon 4/2/18 Fri 8/30/19 100%
57 Monitoring Wells - $548,000 $2,105.00 45,895.04$5 Thu 4/5/18 Tue 12/3/19 0%
58 Site Evaluation Stetson $13,700 $2,105.00 $11,595.04 Mon 7/16/18 Fri 8/31/18 1%
59 Discussion of Location Siting TAC $0.00 $0.00 Thu 4/5/18 Fri 8/31/18 0%
60 Work Plan and Well Construction - $534,300 $0.00 34,300.00$5 Thu 4/5/18 Tue 12/3/19 0%
61 Permitting and Work Plan Stetson $98,900 $0.00 $98,900.00 Thu 4/5/18 Tue 9/4/18 0%
62 Installation of Monitoring Wells 2018 Navy/Stetson/Searles $186,700 $0.00 $186,700.00 Fri 6/1/18 Mon 12/31/18 0%
63 Installation of Monitoring Wells 2019 Navy/Stetson/Searles 62 $186,700 $0.00 $186,700.00 Tue 1/1/19 Tue 12/3/19 0%
64 Collection of Monitoring Well Data - $62,000 $0.00 $62,000.00 Thu 12/20/18 Mon 12/2/19 0%
65 Stream Gages - $91,800 $0.00 $91,800.00 Fri 6/1/18 Tue 11/13/18 0%
66 Hydrologic Analysis Stetson $16,100 $0.00 $16,100.00 Fri 6/1/18 Fri 8/17/18 0%
67 Discussion of Location Siting TAC $0.00 $0.00 Mon 6/4/18 Mon 7/30/18 0%
68 Design and Location Siting Stetson $29,900 $0.00 $29,900.00 Mon 6/4/18 Fri 8/17/18 0%

6/28

8/29
11/1

3/4

4/1

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1
2017 2018 2019

Task

Critical Task

Milestone

Summary

Rolled Up Task

Rolled Up Critical Task

Rolled Up Milestone

Rolled Up Progress

Split

External Tasks

Project Summary

Group By Summary

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Critical

Critical Split

Baseline

Baseline Milestone

Baseline Summary

Progress

Deadline

INDIAN WELLS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY
GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABLITIY PLAN (GSP) DEVELOPMENT

POAM SCHEDULE - DRAFT (August 9, 2018)

Page 2

Project: POAM billing data through 06/30/2018
Date: Thu 8/9/18



ID Task Name Task Responsibility Predecessors Budget Actual Cost Remaining Cost Start Finish % Complete

69 Equipment Purchase, Installation, and Testing Stetson $45,800 $0.00 $45,800.00 Tue 7/17/18 Tue 11/13/18 0%

70 Weather Stations - $68,400 $0.00 $68,400.00 Tue 10/2/18 Tue 3/19/19 0%
71 Discussion of Location Siting TAC 3 $0.00 $0.00 Tue 10/2/18 Tue 12/18/18 0%
72 Design and Location Siting Stetson 71SS $16,300 $0.00 $16,300.00 Tue 10/2/18 Tue 12/18/18 0%
73 Equipment Purchase Stetson 72 $29,400 $0.00 $29,400.00 Wed 12/19/18 Fri 2/15/19 0%
74 Installation and Testing Stetson 73 $22,700 $0.00 $22,700.00 Mon 2/18/19 Tue 3/19/19 0%
75 Water Quality and Stable Isotope Sampling and 

Analysis
- $108,700 $0.00 $108,699.06 Wed 8/1/18 Mon 4/1/19 0%

76 Discussion of Sampling TAC $0.00 $0.00 Wed 8/1/18 Fri 9/28/18 0%
77 Surface and Groundwater Sampling Stetson 76 $81,500 $0.00 $81,499.36 Mon 10/1/18 Thu 11/1/18 0%
78 Geochemical Reaction and Transport Analysis DRI 77 $27,200 $0.00 $27,199.70 Fri 11/2/18 Mon 4/1/19 0%

79 Aquifer Tests - $172,300 $255.00 $172,051.90 Thu 4/5/18 Wed 5/15/19 0%
80 Discussion of Test Locations TAC $0.00 $0.00 Thu 4/5/18 Thu 10/4/18 0%
81 Prepare Aquifer Test Work Plan Stetson $36,100 $255.00 $35,845.00 Tue 9/4/18 Thu 11/15/18 0%
82 Perform Aquifer Testing Stetson 81 $136,200 $0.00 $136,206.90 Fri 11/16/18 Wed 5/15/19 0%
83 Task 4.4 Imported Water Study - $175,000 $68,108.00 $106,897.36 Fri 12/15/17 Tue 12/4/18 93 %
84 Evaluate Potential Imported Water Supply Sources Stetson $75,000 $68,108.00 $6,896.77 Fri 12/15/17 Thu 7/12/18 09 %

85 Evaluate Water Banking Alternatives and Extraction 
Schedule

Stetson 84FF $25,000 $0.00 $25,000.00 Mon 1/1/18 Thu 7/12/18 0%

86 Discussion and Recommendation of Imported Water 
Feasibility

TAC 87FF $0.00 $0.00 Thu 3/22/18 Thu 8/2/18 0%

87 Evaluate Infrastructure Requirements Stetson $25,000 $0.00 $25,000.00 Tue 5/1/18 Thu 8/2/18 0%
88 Prepare Technical Memorandum Stetson 86,84,85 $50,000 $0.00 $50,000.59 Fri 8/3/18 Tue 12/4/18 0%
89 Task 4.5 Recycled Water Study - $61,000 $55,323.00 $ ,751.845 Fri 12/15/17 Fri 7/20/18 19 %
90 Existing Supply and Demand Analysis Stetson $6,600 $6,600.00 $0.00 Fri 12/15/17 Tue 1/30/18 100%
91 Identify Existing Recycled Water Infrastructure and Users Stetson 90 $6,000 $6,070.00 $0.00 Wed 1/31/18 Wed 2/28/18 100%

92 Review Regulatory and Institutional Requirements Stetson 90 $3,400 $3,400.00 $0.00 Wed 1/31/18 Wed 2/28/18 100%

93 Identify and Evaluate Potential Recycled Water Users Stetson / IWVGA 91,92 $20,000 $20,000.00 $0.00 Thu 3/1/18 Tue 5/1/18 100%

94 Discussion and Recommendation of Recycled Water 
Feasibility

TAC 90,91,93FF $0.00 $0.00 Thu 3/1/18 Thu 7/12/18 0%

95 Prepare Technical Memorandum Stetson 93 $25,000 $19,253.00 ,751.84$5 Wed 5/2/18 Fri 7/20/18 77 %
96 Task 4.6 Prepare Draft GSP Chapters - $135,300 $0.00 $135,301.83 Wed 8/1/18 Fri 6/28/19 0%
97 GSP Report Preparation: Prepare Introduction Chapter Stetson $1,200 $0.00 $1,199.81 Wed 8/1/18 Fri 9/28/18 0%

98 Prepare Plan Area and Basin Setting Chapter Stetson 4,10,32 $16,200 $0.00 $16,200.43 Fri 11/2/18 Thu 3/7/19 0%

99 Prepare Projects and Management Actions to Achieve 
Sustainability Goal Chapter

Stetson 49,52FS-22 days,86,94 $50,000 $0.00 $50,000.59 Tue 4/2/19 Fri 6/28/19 0%

100 Prepare Sustainable Management Criteria Chapter Stetson 50SS+18 days $30,000 $0.00 $29,999.76 Tue 1/1/19 Fri 5/31/19 0%

101 Plan Implementation $0.00 $34,999.96 Fri 2/1/19 Fri 6/28/19 0%
102 Discussion and Recommendation of Plan Implementation TAC 49FS-42 days $0.00 $0.00 Fri 2/1/19 Thu 6/6/19 0%

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1
2017 2018 2019

Task

Critical Task

Milestone

Summary

Rolled Up Task

Rolled Up Critical Task

Rolled Up Milestone

Rolled Up Progress

Split

External Tasks

Project Summary

Group By Summary

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Critical

Critical Split

Baseline

Baseline Milestone

Baseline Summary

Progress

Deadline

INDIAN WELLS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY
GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABLITIY PLAN (GSP) DEVELOPMENT

POAM SCHEDULE - DRAFT (August 9, 2018)

Page 3

Project: POAM billing data through 06/30/2018
Date: Thu 8/9/18



ID Task Name Task Responsibility Predecessors Budget Actual Cost Remaining Cost Start Finish % Complete

103 GSP Report Preparation: Prepare Plan Implementation 
Chapter

Stetson 102FS-23 days $35,000 $0.00 $34,999.96 Tue 5/7/19 Fri 6/28/19 0%

104 GSP Report Preparation: Prepare References and Technical 
Studies Chapter

Stetson $2,000 $0.00 $2,000.68 Mon 6/3/19 Fri 6/28/19 0%

105 GSP Report Preparation: Prepare Executive Summary 
Chapter

Stetson $900 $0.00 $900.60 Mon 6/3/19 Fri 6/28/19 0%

106 Task 4.7 GSP Report Preparation: Develop Draft and Final 
GSP

- $31,300 $0.00 $31,300.79 Mon 7/1/19 Mon 8/26/19 0%

107 Prepare Review Draft GSP Report Stetson 97,98,99,100,103,104,105 $0.00 $0.00 Mon 7/1/19 Wed 7/31/19 0%
108 Submit Review Draft GSP Report to IWVGA Board, TAC, 

and PAC
Stetson 107 $0.00 $0.00 Thu 8/1/19 Thu 8/1/19 0%

109 Review Draft Comment Period IWVGA/TAC/PAC 108 $0.00 $0.00 Fri 8/2/19 Thu 8/15/19 0%
110 Prepare Final Draft GSP Report Stetson 109 $0.00 $0.00 Fri 8/16/19 Mon 8/26/19 0%
111 Task 4.8 Public Hearing and Adoption of Plan - $0.00 $0.00 Mon 8/26/19 Mon 12/30/19 0%
112 Submit 90-Day Notice of Public Hearing IWVGA 110 $0.00 $0.00 Mon 8/26/19 Mon 8/26/19 0%
113 Public Hearing IWVGA 112FS+65 days $0.00 $0.00 Mon 11/25/19 Mon 11/25/19 0%
114 Prepare Final GSP Report (Incorporate Public Input) Stetson 113 $0.00 $0.00 Tue 11/26/19 Wed 12/18/19 0%

115 IWVGA Approval IWVGA 114 $0.00 $0.00 Thu 12/19/19 Fri 12/27/19 0%
116 Submit Final GSP to DWR 115 $0.00 $0.00 Mon 12/30/19 Mon 12/30/19 0%
117 Task 5.0 SDAC Projects - $646,000 $28,950.00 $617,052.10 Mon 10/9/17 Fri 12/27/19 5%
118 Water Conservation and Rebate Program IWVGA/Stetson $206,000 $12,942.00 $193,060.10 Mon 10/9/17 Fri 12/27/19 6%
119 Water Audit, Leak Detection, and Leak Repair Program IWVGA/Stetson $440,000 $16,008.00 $423,992.00 Mon 10/9/17 Fri 12/27/19 4%

120 Task 6.0 IWVGA Project Management and  Administrative 
Tasks

- $416,766 $175,208.00 $241,546.04 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 41%

121 Consultant Management and GSP Development IWVGA $24,500 $9,625.00 $14,871.90 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 39%
122 Financial Management IWVGA $8,500 $3,339.00 $5,158.24 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 39%
123 Budget Development and Administration IWVGA $12,500 $4,911.00 $7,584.94 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 39%
124 Schedule/Budget Management Stetson $52,000 $22,499.00 $29,498.26 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 43%
125 General Project Management Stetson $74,800 $38,793.00 $36,011.80 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 52%
126 Travel IWVGA $6,000 $2,357.00 $3,642.70 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 39%
127 Insurance IWVGA $15,000 $5,893.00 $9,106.26 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 39%
128 Conferences/Training IWVGA $3,000 $1,179.00 $1,820.03 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 39%
129 Miscellaneous IWVGA $10,000 $3,929.00 $6,070.51 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 39%
130 City of Ridgecrest Services Ridgecrest $210,466 $82,683.00 $127,781.42 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 39%
131 Task 7.0 Legal Services IWVGA $200,000 $0.00 $200,000.00 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 0%
132 Task 8.0 Stakeholder/Authority Coordination - $289,250 $175,077.38 $122,316.41 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 43%
133 IWVGA/TAC/PAC Coordination Stetson $144,250 $130,622.00 $13,622.03 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 91%
134 GSA Baord Meetings IWVGA $42,000 $16,500.00 $25,499.19 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 39%
135 PAC/TAC Meetings IWVGA $19,000 $7,464.00 $11,535.63 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 39%
136 Community Outreach IWVGA $21,000 $16,401.38 $12,749.60 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 39%
137 Stakeholder Coordination Stetson $63,000 $4,090.00 $58,909.95 Tue 8/1/17 Fri 12/27/19 6%
138 Task 9.0 Groundwater Pumping Fee Support Stetson $121,500 $56,293.00 $65,206.59 Thu 2/1/18 Fri 12/27/19 64 %

8/1

8/26
11/25

12/30

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1
2017 2018 2019

Task

Critical Task

Milestone

Summary

Rolled Up Task

Rolled Up Critical Task

Rolled Up Milestone

Rolled Up Progress

Split

External Tasks

Project Summary

Group By Summary

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Critical

Critical Split

Baseline

Baseline Milestone

Baseline Summary

Progress

Deadline

INDIAN WELLS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY
GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABLITIY PLAN (GSP) DEVELOPMENT

POAM SCHEDULE - DRAFT (August 9, 2018)

Page 4

Project: POAM billing data through 06/30/2018
Date: Thu 8/9/18



IWVGA Board Meeting

August 16, 2018

 Prop 1 Status/Schedule
 Draft Prop 1 Grant Agreement exhibits submitted 7/30/18

 Comments received from DWR on 8/2/18

 Revised Prop 1 Grant Agreement exhibits submitted 8/10/18

 DWR internal deadline for submittal to management for review of Grant 

Agreement: 8/15/18

 DWR goal to have grant agreements signed/executed: 

End of September 2018

 Submittal of First Progress Report/Invoice: Required within 4 months of 

executed agreement; Goal: Submitted by November 2018

AGENDA ITEM 5b 1

rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 5b



IWVGA Board Meeting

August 16, 2018

 Pumping Fee Status/Schedule
 Pumping Fee adopted 7/19/18

 Registration forms sent  7/26/18 to 68 well/system owners considered to 
be non-de minimis

 Registration forms due 8/20/18

 September Pumping reporting forms intended to be sent on 8/24/18

 First month of fee is September (First meter recording on September 1st)

 October Pumping Report forms mailed by  9/24/18

 September Pumping Report forms and first payments to be returned to 
Water District by 10/10/18

 Internal Staff meetings on Pump Fee administration and work on full 
identification of all Wells

AGENDA ITEM 5c 2

rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 5c



 G R O U N D W A T E R  S U S T A I N A B I L I T Y  P L A N  2019 

 

 I N D I A N  W E L L S  V A L L E Y  G R O U N D W A T E R  A U T H O R I T Y   
 

 

 

INDIAN WELLS VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN 

 

 

PRELIMINARY DRAFT GSP OUTLINE 

JULY 26, 2018 

  

rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 5d

rcharlon
Typewritten Text



 G R O U N D W A T E R  S U S T A I N A B I L I T Y  P L A N  2019 

 

 I N D I A N  W E L L S  V A L L E Y  G R O U N D W A T E R  A U T H O R I T Y  Page 1-1 
 

SECTION 1:  INTRODUCTION 

1.1 PURPOSE OF THE GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLAN  

1.2 SUSTAINABILITY GOAL (BRIEF DESCRIPTION) 

1.3 AGENCY INFORMATION  

1.3.1 Organization and Management Structure of the Indian Wells Valley Groundwater 

Authority 

1.3.1.1 Agency Interest and Roles (Ridgecrest, IWVWD, Kern County, San Bernardino 

County, Inyo County, Navy, BLM) 

1.3.1.2 TAC and PAC 

1.3.2 Legal Authority 

1.3.3 Implementation Costs 

1.4 NOTICE AND COMMUNICATION  

1.4.1 PAC Stakeholder/Public Outreach 

1.5 GSP ORGANIZATION (BRIEF DESCRIPTION) 

  



 G R O U N D W A T E R  S U S T A I N A B I L I T Y  P L A N  2019 

 

 I N D I A N  W E L L S  V A L L E Y  G R O U N D W A T E R  A U T H O R I T Y  Page 2-1 
 

SECTION 2:  PLAN AREA AND BASIN SETTING 

2.1 DESCRIPTION OF THE PLAN AREA 

2.1.1 General Description (Regional and Local Maps) 

2.1.2 Jurisdictional Areas and Other Features 

2.1.2.1 Regional Water Management Agencies 

2.1.3 Existing Water Resources Monitoring and Management Programs 

2.1.4 Land Use Elements 

2.1.5 Well Permitting Policies and Procedures 

2.1.5.1 Policies and Procedures Prior to GSA Formation 

2.1.5.2 Current Policies and Procedures 

2.2 BASIN SETTING 

2.2.1 Hydrogeologic Conceptual Model 

2.2.2 Current and Historical Groundwater Conditions and Hydrology 

2.2.3 Water Budget 

2.2.3.1 Prior Studies 

2.2.3.2 Current and Projected Water Budget 

2.2.4 Management Areas (If Applicable)



 G R O U N D W A T E R  S U S T A I N A B I L I T Y  P L A N  2019 

 

 I N D I A N  W E L L S  V A L L E Y  G R O U N D W A T E R  A U T H O R I T Y  Page 3-1 
 

SECTION 3:  PROJECTS AND MANAGEMENTS ACTIONS 

3.1 EVALUATION OF POTENTIAL MANAGEMENT ACTIONS 

3.1.1 Recycled Water 

3.1.2 Imported Water 

3.1.3 Brackish Water 

3.1.4 Conservation 

3.1.4.1 Industrial Conservation 

3.1.4.2 Agricultural Conservation  

3.1.4.3 Domestic Conservation 

3.1.4.4 Navy Conservation 

3.1.5 Pumping Restrictions/Allocations 

3.1.5.1 Development of Scenarios 

3.1.5.2 Selected Allocation/Scenario 

3.2 MANAGEMENT ACTION PORTFOLIO  

3.2.1 Development of Modeling Scenarios and Model Runs 

3.2.2 Evaluation and Final Determination of Management Actions to Reach Sustainability 

3.3 PROJECT #1 

3.4 PROJECT #2 

3.5 PROJECT #3



 G R O U N D W A T E R  S U S T A I N A B I L I T Y  P L A N  2019 

 

 I N D I A N  W E L L S  V A L L E Y  G R O U N D W A T E R  A U T H O R I T Y  Page 4-1 
 

SECTION 4:  SUSTAINABLE MANAGEMENT CRITERIA 

4.1 SUSTAINABILITY GOAL 

4.2 UNDESIRABLE RESULTS 

4.2.1.1 General Description 

4.2.1.2 Indian Wells Valley Undesirable Results  

4.3 MINIMUM THRESHOLDS 

4.4 MEASURABLE OBJECTIVES 

4.4.1 Review of Options 

4.4.2 Selected Objectives for Sustainability 

4.4.3 Interim Milestones 

4.5 MONITORING NETWORK 

4.5.1 Description of Existing Monitoring Network 

4.5.2 Monitoring Network Assessment Data Gap Evaluation 

4.5.3 Proposed Monitoring Schedule 

4.5.4 Monitoring Protocols 

4.5.5 Representative Monitoring Sites 



 G R O U N D W A T E R  S U S T A I N A B I L I T Y  P L A N  2019 

 

 I N D I A N  W E L L S  V A L L E Y  G R O U N D W A T E R  A U T H O R I T Y  Page 5-1 
 

SECTION 5:  PLAN IMPLEMENTATION 

5.1 GSP IMPLEMENTATION COSTS 

5.1.1.1 GSP Development Costs and Sources of Funding 

5.1.1.2 GSP Project Implementation Costs and Sources of Funding  

5.2 SCHEDULE FOR IMPLEMENTATION  

5.3 ANNUAL REPORTING AND 5-YEAR SUMMARY 

5.4 PERIODIC EVALUATIONS AND REPORTING TO DWR 

 



 G R O U N D W A T E R  S U S T A I N A B I L I T Y  P L A N  2019 

 

 I N D I A N  W E L L S  V A L L E Y  G R O U N D W A T E R  A U T H O R I T Y  Page 6-1 
 

SECTION 6:  REFERENCES AND TECHNICAL STUDIES 

 

 



City of Ridgecrest             Kern County                     Inyo County          San Bernardino County              Indian Wells Valley Water District 

 

INDIAN WELLS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 
Ridgecrest City Hall, 100 W. California Ave, Ridgecrest, CA 93555 

 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT 
Thursday, August 16th, 2018, Time 10:00 AM. 

 

 Item 1. Call to Order.   

o Present: Adam Bingham (Chairman), Stephan Bork, Don Decker, Wade Major, Scott 

O’Neil, Tim Parker, Don Quist, Eddy Teasdale, Earl Wilson.  

o Absent: Michelle Anderson, Michael Powell 

 

 Item 2. Public Comments.  

o A request for status update on KCWA water level progress. 

o An RCD memo regarding air quality and erosion was provided. 

 

 WRM/Johnson requested Item 6a. be moved up, Chair agreed. Therefore…. 

 Item 6a. WRM/TAC Procedures 

o WRM presented the current understanding of TAC procedures regarding voting, parking, 

reproduction cost reimbursement, and minutes. A long discussion followed, resulting in 

o 1) voting is OK as needed, but documentation of consensus (or lack thereof) is important, 

and interactions encouraged at the GA meeting.  

o 2) parking is still an issue and may not be resolved by moving to the County building,  

o 3) the GA has not authorized TAC reproduction cost reimbursement—however TAC will 

provide WRM with a list of documents for TAC member reproduction,  

o 4) TAC meetings are recorded as posted. TAC summary comments and consensus is the 

new TAC Report process/format and is acceptable. In addition, Mr Decker indicated from 

5/31 meeting three items unanimously voted on—have not been addressed, and about 1/3 of 

his reports to the WRM have not been reported.  WRM committed to address comments and 

individual written letters. Important items will go into the summary report. 

 

 Item 3a. GSP Draft Outline 

o WRM briefly reviewed format and content and requested TAC input. Some input provided, 

including the potential role of Brackish Water. Plan is for TAC comment in 7 days (August 

9th) and the GSP 1st Draft Outline will be released and revisited at September TAC 

meeting.  

 Item 3b. Alernative/Imported Water 

o WRM/Jeff presented power point on alternative Imported Water with focus on AVEC 

treated water supply and LADWP banking or water exchange. Conceptual-level costs 

provided. Some TAC comments and prior IWVWD GM reported on their prior work and its 

availability. WRM will follow up with Mr. Zdeba. A suggestion to consider local solar 

power exchange for water supply was made. 

 Item 3c. Recycled Water 

o WRM reported comments from TAC on draft Tech Memo are due on August 10th, earlier if 

possible. Final draft Tech Memo will be released and posted. WRM reported on comments 

from Navy—no facilities in draft planning should be located on the Base. WRM 

acknowledged aquifer depth connection, comments on non-native chub habitat and possible 

50-yr payback instead of 30-yr on potential projects and reduced AF.  

rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 7



2 | P a g e  

IWVGA TAC COMMITTEE 

Meeting Report - August 16, 2018  

 

08/16/2018  

 Item 3d. Ad Hoc Assignments 

o The TAC discussed potential Ad Hoc assignments such as sustainability and GDE, and will 

submit suggestions to the WRM. TAC discussed TSS projects, potential Model Runs, and 

Brackish water. 

 

 Item 4. Future Agenda Items. 

o TAC reviewed and added Review Schedule for GSP Sections Distribution, DMS and GSP 

outline. 

 

 Item 5. Future TAC Dates.  

o Confirmed including modeling calibration Ad Hoc. 

 

 Item 6 WRM & TAC Announcements and Commetns  

o 6B - General. WRM reported Attorney Markman is scheduled to make a presentation on 

“water allocation processes” at the September PAC meeting. WRM is coordinating with 

Markman and plans to present. Attendance was encouraged.  

o WRM reviewed the TSS Grant status. The General Application has been submitted—

stopping the clock. WRM will be working with the TAC and others on identification of 

actual projects to submit to DWR on TSS. 

 

 Item 7. Adjourn.  Adjourned at 3:30pm.  







PAC Report for IWVGA Board of Directors Meeting – August 16, 2018 

 

The following actions and discussions took place at the August 2, 2018 PAC meeting. 

 

Agenda item #1 – Roll call established that a quorum of 9 voting PAC members were present. 

 

Agenda item #2 – Approval of July 12, 2018 minutes with corrections.  The minutes of May 31, 

2018 and July 12, 2018 will be redistributed to PAC committee members after which both sets of 

minutes will be sent to Lauren Duffy to be re-posted as corrected on the iwvga.org website.  The 

Chair reported on two e-mail messages of personal communication to the committee members 

and the public in attendance.   

1) A letter of Resignation from the PAC Committee from Carol Wilson, PAC 

representative for Business Interests, Ridgecrest Area Association of Realtors. 

(Present a copy of the letter to Chair of IWVGA for action by the Board). 

2) A response from Lorelei Oviatt to questions based on the July 12, 2018 PAC 

discussion regarding “full” well registration.  See attached. 

 

Agenda #3 – Public comments are recorded in the minutes of the meeting. 

 

Agenda item #4 – Discussion regarding recommendations from PAC members regarding Ad Hoc 

committee report on POAM Input for PAC Action.  See attached report from Nick Panzer, West 

Katzenstein and David Janiec with additional information from Nick Panzer reviewing 

Sustainable Management Criteria from the Code of Regulations.  Ultimately, by committee 

member vote of 7 to 2, the Ad Hoc report was approved for recommendation to the IWVGA 

Board with one change in Item 1a from “Prioritize groundwater uses” to “Identify groundwater 

uses.” 

 

Agenda item #5 – Ad Hoc committee report on Options for additional GSA Funding 

Sources/Grants. See attached reports from Steve Godard, Renee Westa-Lusk, and Donna 

Thomas. The Ad Hoc committee presentations of information were unanimously approved by 

PAC voting members 9 to 0 for recommendation to the IWVGA Board. 

1) Steve Godard, assisted by David Janiec, reported on the funding for Water Security at 

NAWS China Lake in the 2019 National Defense Authorization Act (See attached) 

2) Renee Westa-lusk reported on US Bureau of Reclamation (BOR) Smart Water 

proposals, EPA Wifia funding and low interest loans, and Proposition 3 to be voted 

upon on the November 2018 ballot.  Proposition 3 authorizes bonda to fund projects 

for Water Supply and Quality, Watershed, Fish, wildlife, Water Conveyance, and 

Groundwater Sustainability and Storage. (See attached). 

3) Donna Thomas prepared handouts for the Small Ag and Large AG PAC 

representatives regarding funding from SB 5 for farmers and ranchers through 

programs from the California Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA) for the 

State Water Efficiency and Enhancement Program (SWEEP) and Healthy Soils 

Program (HSP).  (See attached handouts).  She also prepared a listing of funding 

opportunities from California Rural Association (CRWA), Southern California 

Edison (SCE) Foundation, and the Inyo-Mono Integrated Regional Water 

Management (I-M IRWM) Group.  The potential project recommended for funding 

rcharlon
Typewritten Text
ITEM 8



through CRWA and the SCE Foundation was the purchase of water meters and 

coverage of installation costs for the meters to serve as incentives for de minimis 

users (subject to approval and application by the IWVGA Board and staff of course).  

At the bottom of the page are potential funding sources from the California Financing 

Coordinating Committee (CFCC) with page numbers and contact names for potential 

projects. (See attached). 

 

Agenda item #6 WRM Participation in PAC Meetings.  E-mail response from Steve Johnson 

stating: 1) He will not be present at the August PAC meeting.  2) He will attend the September 

PAC meeting at Attorney Markman’s request.  3) Attending PAC meetings has cost implications 

– overnight costs.  4) Participating by phone/skype is possible but he is usually traveling after the 

TAC meeting.  He is very concerned about GA costs and minimizing Stetson’s costs.  (See 

attached) 

 

Agenda item #7 Outreach Strategy for DAC Involvement.  There was minimal discussion 

regarding how to inform the DACs about the current DAC Involvement grant for the Lahontan 

Funding Area and the 2 DAC proposals for the Proposition 1 IWVGA application.  Discussion 

tabled until the Proposition 1 DAC proposals are ready to release to the public.  Also a 

suggestion that the IWVGA Board approve an invitation to a PAC meeting for Holly Alpert who 

could present information on DAC involvement and the upcoming Inyo-Mono IRWM funding 

cycle. 

 

Agenda item #8 TAC Recycled Water Tech Memo Review by PAC for any Policy Issues.  The 

committee members did discuss the Tech Memo, but did not make any policy recommendations 

regarding the Memo.  By consensus the PAC members agreed that each member would send 

individual comments on the Tech Memo to Steve Johnson before August 10, 2018 and that the 

Chair would forward any comments she receives to Steve Johnson. 

 

Agenda item #9 Future Agenda Items.  Discussion of e-mail sent to PAC chair from Steve 

Johnson with list of suggested items for August 2, 2018, September 6, 2018, and October 4, 2018 

PAC agenda.  There is only one item scheduled for the September 6, 2018 PAC agenda and that 

is a presentation by Mr. Markman, Special Counsel for the IWVGA, regarding Water 

Allocations. 

 

Agenda item #10 Committee Member Announcements or Comments.  David Janiec announced 

that there will be newspaper articles tomorrow (August 3, 2018) as a result of a Press Conference 

this morning releasing information about the NDAA passage by both the House and the Senate 

now awaiting the signature by the President.  Donna Thomas presented a letter from East Kern 

County RCD requesting that the IWVGA address air quality, fugitive dust, blowing sand, soil 

erosion (prevention as well as restoration /reclamation) issues in the IWV GSP.  See attached 

letter. 

 

Agenda item #10- Adjournment.  The PAC meeting was adjourned at 8:30 P.M. to the 

September 6, 2018 PAC meeting at 6 PM with location to be determined.  Chair Breeden is 

investigating whether the meeting can be held at the City Council Chambers. 

Submitted by Donna Thomas, IWVGA PAC Chair    August 6, 2018 












































	1 Draft Agenda 081618
	4a - 071918 Draft IWVGA Minutes
	4bi - June 2018 - Stetson Invoice
	4bii - Markman - July 2018
	4biii - 073118 full ordinance_DI
	4biv - DI for 7-10-18 mtg notice
	4bv - DRI invoice
	4c - IWVGA Cashflow w Detail - 08-2018
	4d - BOR nomination
	5a_POAM
	5b_5c
	5d_GSP_Outline_Preliminary_Draft
	7  TAC Meeting Report FINAL
	8 -PAC report



